

# Derrick Everett

## **Experienced Warehouse Associate**

Grayslake, IL 60030

[derrickeverett.86@gmail.com](mailto:derrickeverett.86@gmail.com)

224-804-1005

Accomplished and energetic Customer service and warehousing representative with a solid history of achievement in Shipping and Receiving. Motivated leader with strong abilities in Areas of experience that include Retail, Warehousing, Caregiving and Customer Service.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Retail Associate**

Mariano's - Gurnee, IL

July 2017 to Present

Produce department. Shipping and receiving on all produce products

### **Frieght Associate**

Five Below - Gurnee, IL

November 2016 to February 2017

Marking items using identification tags, stamps, and labeling equipment.  
Loading and unloading merchandise from assigned trucks.

### **Personal Caregiver**

Lake Zurich, IL

July 2013 to August 2016

Assisted with ADL's (Activities of daily living)  
Ran errands for client  
Took client to appointments  
Did extensive house cleaning

### **Coach**

Women's Accessories - Aurora, IL

June 2012 to May 2013

Stock/ shipping/ Receiving  
Storing items in an orderly and accessible manner in stockroom.  
Marking items using identification tags, stamps, and labeling equipment.  
Loading and unloading merchandise from assigned trucks.

## Education

---

John Marshall law school - Chicago, IL

May 2018

**Bachelor's**

DePaul University - Chicago, IL

May 2013

Skills

---

Customer Service